

Fw: Consolidated - RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v8 2017 02 28 - ESPD SNAP LSB CRED.docx

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 07:43:45 -0500
Attachments: Consolidated - RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v8 2017 02 28 - ESPD SNAP LSB CRED.docx (733.1 kB); ATT00001.txt (23 bytes)

OK to share with TBS / MO?

Original Message

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 7:38 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Consolidated - RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v8 2017 02 28 - ESPD SNAP LSB CRED.docx

Good morning Keley. Attached are the combined edits/comments of ENERGY on the TB note.

The version attached is the earlier one (not the final sent at 11:00). Do to timing, we likely need to go with this version.

Thoughts? Steen